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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Karyn Lewis"
Subject: 120718 2BE-LEP1217 Fees Paid and Outstanding
Date: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 2:06:00 PM
Attachments: 120516 2BE-LEP1217 receipt of admin and WU Deposit Cheque-OMLE.pdf


110506 Excel Spreadsheet Water Use Fee Calculator.XLS
Importance: High


Good afternoon Karyn – on May 16, 2012 the attached was sent to you regarding fees paid and
fees owing.  There is still an outstanding amount which was not received prior to the issue of
amendment no. 1.   I’m not exactly sure that the amount calculated by me is correct so perhaps
you could ask your finance experts to assess amount outstanding and arrange payment.  The
calculator provided by AANDC is also attached for your convenience.
 
The licence was issued on January 25, 2012 and the full water use fee of $164.25 for the first year
was paid.  On June 11, 2012 amendment 1 was issued changing the amount of water use from 45
m3/d to 240 m3/d.  A $30.00 deposit was received for amendment 1 which I believe leaves a
balance owing of $385.15.
 
I am currently holding two cheques, each totaling $30.00 received with amendment 2.  I will not
process these until the above issue has been sorted out.  Please do give me a call to discuss if you
have questions.
 
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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May 16, 2012        NWB File No: 2BE-LEP1217 
 
Ms. Karyn Lewis, Executive Assistant 
  On Behalf of Patick Downey, President & CEO 
Lupin Mines Incorporated 
#1104 – 750 West Pender Street 
Vancouver, BC V6C 2T8 
E-mail : klewis@elginmining.com  
 
Re:  Acknowledgement and Receipt of Application Fee and Water Use Fee Deposit for 
Amendment Water Licence Application – 2BE-LEP1217  
 
Dear Ms. Lewis: 
 
The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt on April 27, 2012 of your application fee, and 
water use fees deposit, cheque numbers 0076 and 0077, for the above project.  Your payment has 
been forwarded to Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada in Iqaluit for processing.  
A receipt will be issued through their office for fees totaling $60.00 ($30.00 for administration fee 
and $30.00 for water use fees deposit.)  The cheques were issued from Lupin Mines Incorporated 
at 200-83 Yonge Street, Toronto, ON  M5C 1S8.  The balance owing, prior to issue of the 
amendment will be $385.15. 
 
Please refer to the calculation for water use fees, in the Northwest Territories Waters Regulations, 
Section 9, to ensure that the correct fee has been submitted.  A copy of this regulation is available 
from our ftp site or by contacting this office. This is an annual fee which is required to be 
submitted yearly on the anniversary of the issuance of your water licence. 
 
Please call the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 or e-mail licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org if you 
have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Original signed by: 
 
Phyllis Beaulieu 
Manager Licensing 
 
Cc: Ian Parsons, AADNC 
 Jean Allen, AANDC 
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Calculator


			


						Water Use Fees Calculator:


						Northwest Territories Waters Regulations s. 9(1)(a), (b), and (c)


									AGRICULTURAL UNDERTAKING


						Enter the volume of authorized water use (m3/year)


						Calculated Annual Water Use Fee ($)															$30.00


									INDUSTRIAL, MINING and MILLING or MISCELLANEOUS UNDERTAKING


						Enter the volume of authorized water use (m3/day)															240


						Enter the volume of authorized water use (m3/year)


						Calculated Annual Water Use Fee ($)															$876.00


									POWER UNDERTAKING


						Identify the class of Power Undertaking (0, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6)


						For class 6 Power Undertakings enter the authorized output (kW)


						Calculated Annual Water Use Fee ($)															$0.00








Example Calculations


			EXAMPLE OF WATER USE FEES CALCULATIONS (Industrial Undertaking)


			Example # 1) A 4785 m3/day or 1,746,525 m3/year industrial undertaking


			1st 2000 m3/day @ rate of $1.00 per 100 m3/day = $20.00 per day


						2000 m3/day ÷ 100 m3/day = 20 units of 100 m3/day


						20 units of 100 m3/day x $1.00 for each 100 m3/day = $20.00 per day


			2nd 2000 m3/day (for water use between 2000 and 4000 m3/day) @ rate of $1.50 per 100 m3/day = $30.00 per day


						2000 m3/day ÷ 100 m3/day = 20 units of 100 m3/day


						20 units of 100 m3/day x $1.50 for each 100 m3/day = $30.00 per day


			The remaining 785 m3/day (for water use greater than 4,000 m3/day) @ rate of $2.00 per 100 m3/day = $15.70 per day


						785 m3/day ÷ 100 m3/day = 7.85 units of 100 m3/day


						7.85 units of 100 m3/day x $2.00 for each 100 m3/day = $15.70 per day


			Therefore the total daily rate is $65.70 per day


			$20.00 + $30.00 + $15.70 = $65.70 per day


			Thus for a full year of 365 days, the annual fee $23,980.50


						$65.70 per day x 365 days = $23,980.50 per year


			Example #2) A 20 m3/day or 7,300 m3/year industrial undertaking


			20 m3/day (for water use less than 2,000 m3/day) @ rate of $1.00 per 100 m3/day = $0.20 per day


						20 m3/day ÷ 100 m3/day = 0.2 units of 100 m3/day


						0.2 units of 100 m3/day x $1.00 for each 100 m3/day = $0.20 per day


			The other rates do not apply because no water is being used in those quantities.


			Therefore the total daily rate is $0.20 per day


						$0.20 per day + $0.00 for other water rates = $0.20 per day


			Thus for a full year of 365 days the annual fee is $73.00


			$0.20 x 365  days = $ 73.00
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